State of Florida
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: JULY 9, 1998

TO: ALL INTERESTED PERSONS @

FROM: HANS OTTINOT, STAFF COUNSEL

RE: REQUEST TO PARTICIPATE AS AMICUS CURIAE IN THE PENDING
LAWSUITS FILED BY BELLSOUTH PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND
FLORIDA PAY TELEPHONE ASSOCIATION IN THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL
CIRCUIT

VIA FACSIMILE

Please note that an informal staff meeting has been scheduled at the following time and
place:

2:30 p.m., Thursday, July 16, 1998
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Flonda

This meeting is scheduled to provide interesied persons an opportunity 1o discuss staff™s
recommendation that the Commission participate as an amicus curiac in the pending lawsuits
filed by BellSouth Public Communications, Inc. and Florida Pay Telephone Association in the
Fifteenth Judicial Circuit.  All interested persons are welcome (o participate in the meeting
If you are not able to attend the meeting, you can participiate via telephone.

ALK —— To participate by telephone, call the following number at 2:30 p.m., Thursday, July

Fn 16, 1998: non-suncom (850) 414-6477 or suncom (850) 994-6477. If anyone has any guestions
about the meeting, please call Hans Ottinot at (850) 413 - 6230 or Will Cox at (850) 413 -
6204

S Robert D. Vandiver, General Counsel
e Alan Taylor, Division of Communications
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